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9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO. 
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10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO. 

10B. DATED 

BPA NO. 1. CONTRACT ID CODE 

FACILITY CODE CODE 

  Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: 
The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers 

E. IMPORTANT: 

is extended, 

  (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning __________ copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the 
  offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR AC- 
  KNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY 

is not extended. 

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA 

(REV. 10-83) 

is required to sign this document and return ___________ copies to the issuing office. is not, 

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:    (Specify authority)   THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A. 

15C. DATE SIGNED 

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES     
SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b). 

  RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made 
  by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour 
  and date specified. 

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF: 

D. OTHER 

BY 
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16C. DATE SIGNED 

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION 

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect. 
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13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT  MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
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Department of Veterans Affairs 
NCA Contracting Service 

75 Barrett Heights Rd. Suite 309 
Stafford VA 22556 

43C1 

Department of Veterans Affairs 
NCA Contracting Service 

75 Barrett Heights Rd. Suite 309 
Stafford VA 22556 

To all Offerors/Bidders VA786-16-R-0099 

03-07-2016 X 

X  X 

1 

X 1 

SOLICITATION AMENDED TO ADDRESS QUESTIONS FROM PROSPECTIVE VENDORS. 
Q.1.: WHERE IS THE STAGING AREA? WOULD IT BE ALLOWED TO STAGE MATERIALS/EQUIPMENT BETWEEN SECTIONS 2 & 3 WHILE WORKING 
IN THAT AREA?  THERE IS A ASPHALT AREA THAT HAS A GATE BETWEEN THE TWO SECTIONS. A.1.: STAGING AREA IN THE AREA OF 
MAINTENANCE YARD.                                           

Q.2.: WHAT IS THE DEPTH OF THE EXISTING IRRIGATION? THEY ARE ASKING FOR ROTO TILLING A DEPTH OF 6" FOR PREP OF THE 
NEW SOD AND DOES THE IRRIGATION COME INTO PLAY? A.2.: 12" TO 18" INCHES. 

Q.3: WOULD IT BE POSSIBLE TO EXTEND WORKING HOURS TO 10 HOURS PER DAY? A.3.: IT WOULD HAVE TO BE DONE ON A DAILY BASIS 
SO THAT IT WOULD NOT IMPACT ANY CEMETERY OPERATIONS AND APPROVED ONLY BY THE COR. 

KENNETH DOUGHERTY 
CONTRACTING OFFICER 

3/7/2016
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